
 

HAMILTON COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
3074 Hickory Valley Road 
Chattanooga, TN. 37421 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Hamilton County Board Of Education 
      Dr. Bryan Johnson, Superintendent 
 
FROM: John Maynard, Director of College Career Technical Education 
 
DATE: December 21, 2017 
 
RE:  Torque Certification Kit-Verus Edge Workstation 
 
 
We are requesting Board approval to order a Torque Certification Kit and a Verus Edge Work 
Station at a cost of $33,487.51 
 
These materials will be used to certify students in receiving their Snap-On Industry Certification.    
 
Snap-On Industrial, a division of IDSC Holdings LLC is the manufacture and sole distributor of 
these materials and services. Sole source letter and quotation attached for your information.  
 
Funding for this purchase will be provided by the CTE Perkins Grant. 
 
 
We recommend you approve this purchase.  
 










	1F. - December 21, 2017 Board
	1F. - SNAPON BACKUP

